SHERIFI®S OFFICE
Fort Bend County, Texas

TROY E. WNEHLS (281) 341-4700
Sheriff Fax (281) 341-4701

Date: Septermnber 17, 2014

To: Donna Osping

L

From: Sgt. Scott Soland

P

Ref: Hotel 8ill San Antonio Training

On or about July 22, 2014, t made Hotel Reservations for § Deputies traveling to 3an Antonio
Texas for training related to the 1115 Waiver project. | was told that the rate we received was the State
Rate, Attached is a reservation confirmation that states on the reservation that we received the State
Rate

fam concerned that the Deputies who sttended the iraining will be held responsible for the
charges. They did not make the reservations nor were they involved in any of the planning for travel. |

made all of the travel and Iraining arrangements. | believed that the state rate indicated on the

g ¢
ony

reseryations was the agreed upon rate. Any error that occurred was on my part.

1410 Williams Way Blvd. * Richroond, Texas 77469



From: Soland, Scot
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 8:37 AM
To: Rouse, Krigten

Subject: Fw: Your Reservation Confirmation af Holiday fnn - Confirmation # 64205407

This is one of the Hotel Reservations that states. Stale Government rate
Soott Solangd

Sergeant

Crisls Intervention Team

Fort Berd County Shesiff's Office

1410 Williams Way

Richmond, T, 774589

Offios: 281 341 8530

Cell: 832 473 2677

From: Holiday Inn [Holidavinn@ zfesewamm hg.coml

Sent: Monday, Juiy 21, 2014 300 P

To: Soland, Scolt

Sublect: Your Reservation Confirmation at Holiday Ton - Confirmation # 64205407
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Egptove Hotels 1 Customor Save | M8 Resnrds Ol

Your

Your Confirmation Number is 64205407,

Below veull fing Bindohd nddrmation abaud your Holiday Inn hotel reservation. If there's any way e tai make your 58
mpre corfortable, please give us 2 eall.

B

MICHELLE GUAJIARDO
Mumber of ¥

Foom Type: 2 BED HEARING ACGCES
Miﬂ‘ib@s’i@ﬂéf‘@w

Haks Tops: Binte Govermment-US

4 0400 PR
1 Aug 2014 12:00 PM
Bate Donorinton: COMPLETED 12 MILLION DOLLAR

HENOVATION. LOCATED ON THE BANKS OF
THE BIVERWALK RATE INCLUDES FREE
WAFT AND BUSINESS CENTER 3TINCHFLAT
BOREEN HDTY, FULL S%.:Q HOE
RESTALIRANT AND BAR. FREEACCESSTD
ONSITE FITNESBCENTER

Smnking Preforenpst  Nonsmading
iy Pariing Pes L2200 USDH

faiet Perking Pou: 32800 UBEY

noefistion Policy:  Canceling your reservation before 8:00 PM L.ocal information ang
{ocal hotel tirne) on Sundey, 27 July, 204 will Arivactinneg

ragult i no chage: f’*amw&sﬁg vour resenvation
aftor 8:00 PM Ezﬁw;z histel Hme) on 27 July, . .
2044, or talling to show, will result in & charge Leamn gbout things 1o see and do
aqual o e fral nighd's sy per room o youwr Ay your howsl

.




eredl card, Taves may apoly, ﬁaéiéﬁg o calt or
show befors chedk-nul tirme ailer the Brel nighy
of & rmservation will vesull In canceilalion of the
sernainder of your reservation,

E::xgz ure dinkg options gt the
bolel and iy the neasrby ares,
SAN ANTOMIG.RIVERIAL K
217 MORTH 87 MARY'S STREEY
%ﬁﬁ* ABTONIO TX 78208-2303

i Desks 1-210-2242500

Room Rate Por Might Sun 27 Jub 2004 - Mon 28 Jul 2014 Sirann
HER 8
Toe 29 Jul 2094 - Thu 31 1 2044 ‘i&; o
£% 57 3y
AP §

Tax: FIERB0(US
Enthngis {LS%EZE)

dop Polioy and © ﬁ%ﬁmﬁp?;ﬁ

SR b A N i

Driving Directions to Your Hotsl Exclusive Deals &
» ; Updates

Tike Arport Bivd south o 281 South. Take 287 South o Housion Sheet exdt,

Tahe o tight onte Mouston Sreet, Drive Weshunill vou getio Sibands Signup o e

Street Toake o it gt SLMetY's. Pass b inlersections and the hotel will be senaive gt :

o your tght hand side, undates fom
Holiday on. Be
st Brst 1o oow
abouwt exclusive
wffars, sales

ang speials

=




Save with Hoetz!

Up o 38% of and 1000 bonus
points when vou fent gny
wanichs for 1 or maore dave.

Earn 80,000 Points

Plus, @ Frae Night svery year

Banefils that fake vou

Ming hote] brangs, more than
£, 800 properiise worldwids ang
an unparalieled dhpios of

henafis,

Lot ontinenzal
Hotela Sroug

Heservatons | HOe Rewards Club | Explote Holels | Mavage Your Sty | Mieelings | Customer Care

Tiis amisll wee sent io 5ot soland@iosbendonunivie gov
You Meve recebend B0 Sl as 8 pesull of Yoor recent Bansscton with Moliday nn

This email s b posting only. Flasae o not reply,

Snly The besstvaling se enterad inth and Confinsied by owr sysiem Wil be honoted. Sny willten or pfintsd vonfinhation hat hee Deen
gitersd gy be releetad by the notel

Az pxchanos vaies wey Tuciusie from (he Hme g vosarestion is nisde uniil the thps of aivival the conlinned rate B ouaraneed in e
Polels buee tupenny

The privscy and securiy of vour personal infoomation is very inportant 1o ous, Flead our Privecy Poling

£ 204 It Continentsd Hutels Group, Thres Slavinie Dinve, Suite 100, Atlanta. Geongle, 303450149 UBA.

Al Aahis peseanl, Mast holels are ndependently owned andior operated.

* Actaivional taves may apoly.

*® Oither hotel anesific sarvios chames may ains aonly.

* Seiiniang taead ey sonly B Biolele baoked in Talwe, Janan thal adesede 19 000.01P Y foersan per gigy,

® Credi navd povmenie ailating o hotals in Alebain et @ merchary service Tes Of A% T Americsn Daress, Diners Wb and JUB
{ecsn: sdvance parchake files) s 5% for oiner cands (and b advanie purchese retes ), In addilion 1 e tolsl amount paYanle
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